Lydia Linden

From: Nicole Alderete

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 9:09 AM

To: Lydia Linden

Subject: NSF Budget Line 01.200.210.4999 for City of Leander (Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone "TIRZ")
Attachments: image001.png; City of Leander.pdf

Importance: High

Good Morning Lydia,

We received the attached invoice for City of Leander however your 01.200.210.4999 budget line (screen shot below for budget)
is NSF at this time. Please process a LIT as soon as possible to facilitate payment of this invoice. If you have any questions about
the “TIRZ”, Melanie Denny would be your contact, any other questions, | would be the contact.
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710 Main Street. Suite 301
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Re: Leander Tax Increment Renvestment Zone Mo, §.- Tas Year 2015

Dear Ms. McMinn:

The ‘nerement vaiue for Tax Year 2010 over she Bas2 Ycar 2006 fo1 te Leander TIRZ

No. | 1s $32,916,310. The L'u o' laader coiculates the County s -biigation under the
agreement to be §74,920.55 1(;r couaty taxen collzaizg as of )’7/1 1.
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lhank you in sdvance for vour assistance i+ vou have Juesaons. nlease feel e w
contact me. My direct dial is {5122 3528-22734 cr e-mail tpo werst eandertx.gov

Sincerely,
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PO. Box 319 Leandey, Texas 78646-0319



